

Barry L. Lanier
P.O. Box 352
Tobaccoville, NC 27050
(336)416-1272

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am an accomplished law enforcement professional with more than 16 years of experience within the law enforcement community. I am highly successful and have a consistent record of investigation, arrest and convictions. I have advanced knowledge in search and seizure, crime prevention, and community policing.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Directing and provides Leadership
- Team Building & Growing Employees
- Relationship Development
- Critical Incident Management
- Neighborhood Watch Programs
- Communication Skills
- Need Assessment of subordinates
- Interview and Interrogation Skills
- Crime Prevention
- Community Policing

SELECTED ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Security Detail for Presidential Debate at Wake Forest University October 2000
- Member of Security Detail for the following Presidents: George W. Bush (2004, 2005), Presidential Candidate Hillary Clinton (2008), Former President Bill Clinton (2008), Presidential Candidate Barack Obama (2008), President Barack Obama (2010), Vice President Joe Biden (2012).
- Forsyth County Sheriff's RIOT Response Team
- Disaster response to tornado that struck Western Forsyth County (2007).

- Security Detail, NCAA Tournament at Lawrence Joel Coliseum (2007).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

October 2021-present Self Employed BL Investigations

- Undercover investigations
- Mobile and stationary surveillance
- Legal Process service

July 2015-present Self Employed, Barry Lanier Delivery and Courier Service

- Handled prompt delivery of various items which include, auto parts, food items and newspapers

July 2010-July 2015 Sheriff's Corporal, Forsyth County, NC Sheriff's Office. Retired July 1, 2015

- Under general supervision, directs and leads subordinates in enforcing state and federal laws and local ordinances
- Serves as lead to staff to include assigning and monitoring work and providing direction
- Responds to complaints from the public about Deputies' actions and performance
- Provides input on staff for evaluations
- Conducts investigations involving behavior and actions of staff
- Acts as a liaison between command staff and subordinates
- Reviews Deputies reports and activities
- Prepares weekly and monthly work schedules

- Manage the entry level Field Training Program
- Oversees Deputies' training, which includes determining needs, conducting training, and assessing effectiveness
- Procures equipment and supplies for squad
- Responds to reports of criminal activity which includes conducting investigations, serving warrants and summons, making arrests as necessary, and preparing written reports
- Performs work during emergency/disaster situations
- Addresses citizens concerns in community
- Locates and secures crime scene evidence
- Interviews and interrogates victims/witnesses/suspects
- Ensure municipalities without law enforcement agencies are receiving professional law enforcement services
- Review policies and procedures to ensure agency remains in compliance with Accreditation Agency (CALEA)

August 1998-July 2010 Deputy Sheriff, Forsyth County North Carolina Sheriff's Office

- Patrols county roads and neighborhoods, responds to emergencies, and renders appropriate aid
- Responds to reports of criminal activity which includes conducting investigations, serving warrants and summons, making arrests as necessary, and preparing written reports
- Assists District Attorney with prosecutions by filing appropriate written reports and testifying in court
- Performs outreach and public relations activities with members of the community to include speaking to school groups and civic organizations
- Assists other law enforcement agencies with investigations and emergencies
- Collects and processes crime scene evidence
- Helped the agency develop domestic violence unit with multiple agencies which includes District Attorney, Clerk of Superior Court, Family Services and Department of Probation and Parole
- Respond to needs of municipalities with without law enforcement agency
- Provides Crime Prevention to citizens and businesses

- Filled in when sergeant was absent

October 2004-January 2005 Dairy/Frozen Foods Manager, Harris Teeter Raleigh, NC

- Manage and supervise associates in the Dairy/Frozen Department
- Interviewing and training associates
- Scheduling staff to meet customers' needs
- Plan, assign, and direct work
- Assist in appraising employee performance
- providing customer service
- Address complaints and resolve problems
- Order stock for department
- Sales projections

December 1996-August 1998 Loss Prevention Field Agent, Lowes Foods Winston-Salem, NC

- Conduct routine checks on staff and vendors
- Meet with Store Managers regarding internal and external theft
- Apprehend shoplifters at retail store
- Represent Lowes Foods in civil and criminal courts
- Conduct internal and external investigations
- Conduct loss prevention, security and fire and safety checks
- Ensure that company policies and procedures are being followed by all staff including Management
- Conduct surveillance using store camera systems• Observe inventory process by outside contractor
- Randomly audit vendor's deliveries and bills
- Worked with various law enforcement agencies including the State Bureau of Investigation on combating organized theft rings
- Train new staff members for the Loss Prevention Department

Education

Gardner-Webb University Boiling Springs, NC

Bachelor of Science, Criminal Justice

May 2012

Professional Certifications Held

- Advanced Law Enforcement Certificate– NC Sheriff’s Education and Training Standards
- Certified Law Enforcement Officer – NC Sheriff’s Education and Training Standards (Expired)
- Certified Law Enforcement General Instructor – NC Criminal Justice Education and Training Standards (Expired)
- Certified Division of Criminal Information Systems (DCI) Operator (Expired)
- Advanced Incident Command Systems (ICS 300-ICS 400 unified Incident Commander) US Department of Homeland Security

Professional Memberships and Community Affiliations

- Member of Vienna Volunteer Fire Department (Rookie of the year 2003)
- Member of the Criminal Justice Advisory Committee at Forsyth Technical Community College
- North Carolina Police Benevolent Association (Board of Directors 2002-2008)